

## **Greg Careaga, LAUC-SC**

### **Candidate statement**

As academic appointees of the University of California, we are all responsible for contributing to its effective governance. LAUC is our collective voice, and our best way to advocate for the students and faculty who depend on our collections and services to advance their research, teaching, and learning. Over the course of my career, I have served LAUC and LAUC-SC in a variety of capacities. It would be an honor to serve as LAUC Vice President/President-Elect.

### **Education**

- M.Lib., University of Washington (1996)
- B.A., University of California, Santa Cruz (1992)

### **Professional Experience**

- University of California, Santa Cruz, CA
  - Head of Assessment and Planning (2013-present)
  - Head of Research, Outreach, and Instruction (2011-13)
  - Media Development Librarian (2000-11)
- California Lutheran University, Thousand Oaks, CA
  - Manager of Information and Instructional Services (1997-2000)
- Wayne State University, Detroit, MI
  - Electronic Resources Librarian (1996-97)

### **LAUC Service**

- Member of the Nominating Committee (2011)
- Secretary (2007-08)
- Member of the Executive Board (2003-04)
- Member of the Committee on Library Plans and Policies (2002-04)
- Member of the Committee on Committees, Rules, and Jurisdiction (2000-02)

### **LAUC-SC Service**

- Committee on Appointment, Promotion, and Advancement
  - Member at large (2013-15)
  - Chair (2010-2011)
  - Vice-Chair (2009-10)
- Member of the Nominating Committee (2005 and 2007)
- Chair (2003-04)
- Vice-Chair and R&PD Chair (2002-03)

### **Recent publications and presentations**

- Poster session: *"Assessing Student Demand for Library Hours at UC Santa Cruz,"* ARL Assessment Conference, Seattle WA (08/2014)

- Presentation: “*A Library Space Planning Primer: Undergraduate Study Spaces*,” LLAMA/Buildings and Equipment Section. ALA, Las Vegas, NV (06/2014)
- Presentation: “*Say-it-in-Six Lightning Rounds: Case Studies on Using Data to Improve Library Service*,” LLAMA/Measurement and Assessment Section. ALA, Las Vegas, NV (06/2014)
- Greg Careaga, M. Elizabeth Cowell, Nicole Lawson, Lucia Orlando, and Sarah Troy. “Case Study 5: University of California, Santa Cruz.” *Letting Go of Legacy Services: Case Studies*. Evangeliste, Mary, and Katherine Furlong, eds. Chicago: ALA Editions, 2014. Print.
- Presentation: “*Emerging Library Space Types: The Evolving Learning Commons*,” LLAMA/Buildings and Equipment Section. ALA, Anaheim, CA (06/2012)
- Workshop presentation: “*Learning Spaces and the Design of Future-Oriented Libraries*.” Aaron Cohen Associates/Steelcase, San Francisco, CA (05/2012)